
From: Grotefendt, Amy (Consultant)
Sent: Wednesday, April 29, 2009 4:53 PM
To: Brown, Lloyd; Paananen, Ron; White, John; Dye, Dave; Van Ness, Kristy (Consultant); Tobin, 

Victoria
Subject: FW: 4/29 - Viaduct
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6/22/2009

Allen just called to let me know that they're focusing on Elizabeth Campbell tonight and will run the segment with 
Dave tomorrow.  He wanted to make sure we didn't think Dave's stroll with Allen through the construction zone 
(back and forth, back and forth) was a wasted effort. 
  
Sigh. 
 

From: Grotefendt, Amy (Consultant) 
Sent: Wed 4/29/2009 3:43 PM 
To: WSDOT MediaContacts 
Cc: Brown, Lloyd; Paananen, Ron; White, John; Van Ness, Kristy (Consultant); Tobin, Victoria 
Subject: 4/29 - Viaduct 
 
KING 5 
  
Allen Schauffler from KING 5 TV interviewed Dave Dye today about the next steps on the plan to replace the 
Alaskan Way Viaduct with a deep bored tunnel. Dave was interviewed at the construction site for the early 
electrical work and future site of the bored tunnel south portal.  He talked about the bored tunnel configuration; 
how it will be constructed; and the major construction work that will start next year on removing the south mile of 
the viaduct. A short segment will air on KING 5 tonight and a longer segment on Up Front on Sunday. Allen is 
also talking to Elizabeth Campbell who is sponsoring a Seattle referendum to stop the bored tunnel plan. Allen 
was provided with contact information for other interest groups to interview.


